
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240507.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to make the following request under the Freedom of Information 
Act. 
 
For the most recent month available please provide your usage in terms of 
financial spend of agency staff for the job types below.  
  
The job types are: 
 
1. Nursing 
 
£0 
 
2. HCAs 
 
£17,393 
 
* Note below 
 
3. Pharmacy: Pharmacists and Pharmacy Technicians 
 
£0 
 
4. Therapies: Occupational Therapists and Physiotherapists  
 
£0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Where the information is available, indicate the percentages ‘on-framework’ 
and ‘off-framework’. 
 
* Please Note: we used HCAs as Health Care Assistants as defined from the 
Occupational Code Manual (https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/areas-of-
interest/workforce/nhs-occupation-codes), and include support to Ambulance staff in 
delivering telephone advice to callers to 999.  
                           
All agency staff are provided through on-framework agencies.                              
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance, via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 


